

From: Jerry Kessler

To: Doug Young

Date: August 13, 2013

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0692-EX-ST-2013

---

Message:

On August 1, 2013, in connection with FCC File No. 0692-EX-ST-2013, the Commission issued the following request for information:

Can this proposed STA be operated under 47CFR 2.805(e)(1)(i)?

On August 6, 2013 Harris Corporation replied to the request for information stating that the STA could not be operated pursuant to the referenced FCC Rule section for internal business reasons.

Harris has re-visited the issue with principals from Shelby County, Alabama, which has granted Harris permission to operate pursuant to 47CFR 2.805(e)(1)(i).

Shelby County is a licensee on all frequencies proposed within the STA request and will remain responsible for complying with all of the operating conditions and requirements associated with the licenses.

For the forgoing reason, Harris hereby requests the current STA request be withdrawn.